

Karin Ulberstad

Senior Advisor | Member of the Swedish Bar Association

CV

Since 2008 Karin is working in-house and full time with our own risk management and compliance and heads our internal risk and quality management department. Before this position and for about twenty plus years she used to do client work, mainly in the fields of M&A and general corporate.

"By managing risks, you are at the same time promoting quality." Karin Ulberstad



Education

Stockholm University, LL M, 1986

Experience

Resident Partner Vinge London 2000-2003

Advokatfirman Ekholm & Hesselman 1989-1990

Service at Swedish Courts 1986-1989

DIRECT:

+46 (0)10 614 31 72

MOBILE:

+46 (0)70 714 31 72

E-MAIL:

karin.ulberstad@vinge.se

OFFICE:

Stockholm

VINGE

Vinge is a full service business law firm with leading expertise within all areas of business law. We are a total of more than 550 co-workers at our offices in Stockholm, Gothenburg, Malmö and Brussels.



<https://www.vinge.se/en/our-people/karin-ulberstad/>